Contact

3372575453 (Mobile) farrera.arch@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ffarrera

fjfdesign.org

Top Skills

Adobe Photoshop Revit

AutoCAD

Certifications

Texas Registered Architect

Honors-Awards

ARCHmedium Sydney Rehearsal Follies International Competition Design Excellence, UL Lafayette

Francisco Farrera, NCARB

Texas Registered Architect

Austin, Texas, United States

Summary

I am a Texas Registered Architect currently working full-time at MPA Architects in Austin Texas. Proficient in Revit, BIM, Navisworks, and the Adobe Suite. My experience has been focused in producing construction documents, coordination of consultants, permitting, construction administration and some visualization work including renderings and presentation architectural graphics for industrial, commercial and residential projects.

Experience

Merriman Pitt / Anderson, Inc.
Design Professional
June 2019 - Present (3 years 9 months)
Austin, Texas Area

Altus Design
Architectural Designer - Residential
February 2022 - Present
Remote - California, United States

America's Home Place Architectural Drafter - Residential February 2021 - August 2021

Education

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Master of Architecture - MArch, Architecture (2017 - 2019)

University of Louisiana at Lafayette
Bachelor of Science - BS, Architecture (2013 - 2017)